
 
 
 
TO:  Principals, Athletic Coordinators and Volunteer Coaches 
 
FROM: Renee Wagner - Recreation Supervisor 
  Kent Ellingson – Recreation Programmer  

          
DATE: August, 2019 
 
RE:  3rd, 4th & 5th Grade After School Co-Ed Kickball  
 
 
The Fond du Lac Recreation Department will be offering a Fall Kickball League for 3rd, 4th & 5th graders.  
All youth in the 3rd, 4th & 5th grades are eligible for these after school leagues.  Games will be played 
on Tuesdays and Thursdays, starting on Thursday, September 19, 2019.  Transportation will not be 
provided to games by either school or the Recreation Department. 
 
 
After School Kickball Leagues: 
 

• 3rd, 4th & 5th grades will be combined to form teams, please divide teams equally. 
 

• Games will be played on Tuesdays & Thursdays. 
 

• Teams will not be accepted into the leagues without an adult designated 
coach/manager, the roster signed by the School Principal, and an Emergency number 
for each player. 

 
• All parents must read the Wisconsin Act 172, State Concussion Law Information, and 

have a signed form on file with the District. 
 

 
*  A fee of $50.00 per team will be assessed to each school.  Schools will handle 
this fee as they see appropriate. 
 
 
A roster of the team’s players and the team and school names should be returned to the 
Recreation Department by Friday, September 13, 2019 at noon.  ROSTERS MUST BE SIGNED 
BY YOUR PRINCIPAL.  Teams will not be considered after the schedule is completed. 
 

 
Coaches and Captains Meeting 

All teams must have representation at this meeting on  
Monday, September 16, 2019 @ 5:00 p.m. 

at the Fond du Lac Recreation Department Classroom 
 


